Newberry County Transportation Committee
Minutes
Special Meeting
May 29, 2025

Present: Mr. Tim Carroll, Mr. O. L. Johnson, Mr. Glenn Hamm, Mr. Randy Cannon, Mr. Harry
Werts

Absent: Mr. Arnold Hiller
Others in Attendance: Mr. Herb Cooper, Mr. Jason Taylor, Mr. Josh Rowe, Mr. Kieth Suber, Mr.

Foster Senn, Mr. Brent Ruis, Mr. Scott Motsinger, Ms. Kystal Bates, Mr. Joe Kitchen, and Ms.
Teresa Ball

Call to Order-Invocation
Mr. Carroll called the meeting to order, and Mr. Hamm led the invitation.
1. Additions, Deletions, and Adoption of the Agenda

A motion was made to approve the agenda for May 29, 2025. Motion was second and all
were in favor.

2. Old Business/New Business
Old Business

Mr. Senn said that the sheet he gave you is the official SCTIB rural project program. This
is what you have to do to qualify for this program. | have highlighted some of the things
that | think are key. (See attached) This project is the US 76 corridor improvement project.
(see attached).

Mr. Ruis said that they are getting a support letter from SCDOT. If funding is approved,
this can go towards the 25 to 30% that has to towards state roads. | have talked with the
director, and he was really impressed with the collaborative effort we were doing.

Mr. Carroll asked if he took the intersection out further down Hwy 767?

Mr. Senn said that it was still included in the project but not like an intersection.



Mr. Carroll said that he asked that you put everything in the proposal that you were going
to do.

Mr. Ruis said that it is going to include potential access management. We have to do a
study when we are evaluating this. There could be some potential right turn lanes and
raised medians along the corridor, as well as retiming of the traffic lights. We will have to
do a traffic analysis to determine what we can and cannot do and follow the federal
process.

Mr. Cannon asked if they have gotten any letters of support from the local businesses.
Mr. Senn said that it would be going out of turn at this point.

Mr. Hamm asked how far it would branch off from Hwy 76.

Mr. Ruis said that it would just be on Hwy 76.

Mr. Senn said that at the last meeting, Mr. Carroll encouraged us to ask the COG for more
funding. We did and they voted unanimously to allocate $4.3M, contingent that we get
approved. The city of Newberry went up to $1M and the CTC is S2M. We anticipate the
grants will be awarded sometime in the fall of 2025 with construction beginning a long

time from now.

Mr. Hamm said that one thing he appreciated is the City of Newberry being a part of the
project.

Mr. Carroll said that we always get the county to use their money first then use CTC
money. Would that be a problem?

Mr. Senn said that the city would spend their money first.

Mr. Cooper asked why they weren’t using COG money in the first year instead of CTC
money.

Mr. Ruis said that he was trying to balance it out. We were given the guidelines for the
CTC of $333,000 per year. That is what | put in place for each year. The biggest hit is going
to be $4.3M for the right of way. | am trying to break this out over a 6-year period which
is typically longer than the standard period to do this project.

Mr. Cooper asked if you have an underrun, who will get the money back.



Mr. Ruis stated that the SCTIB would based on their guidelines. | don’t think there is a
possibility of an underrun. | can’t guarantee that CTC will get any money back.

Mr. Carroll asked if there could be an agreement between the city and CTC that CTC will
get their money back first.

Mr. Cooper said that there needs to be an agreement.
Mr. Senn said that the city does agree to that.

Motion was made to approve the request with the motion stating:

The CTC will provide S2M over a 6-year period in accordance with the schedule presented
that as a contingent of this motion, the CTC funds will only be spent after the City of
Newberry and COG have expanded their funds annually in accordance with the schedule
presented and additionally where as the CTC will be first to be repaid in the event there
are project under runs with the exception of the SCTIB, contingent on receiving the grant.

Motion seconded and approved.

Mr. Rowe said that in his conversation with Mr. Carroll, it was agreed to take the roads in
Little Mountain off of the project. The scope of what we are looking at right now still
involves Henry Longshore Road and Scurry Church Road. We will be marking this in-house.
The estimate for both is $322,000. In addition to that we were going to pave the entrance
to the Little Mountain recycling center. Since we aren’t doing any road in Little Mountain,
it doesn't make sense to mobilize there. Since we are doing the two roads, we do have
two recycling centers close, Beaver Dam Creek and Chappells. In regard to the roads we
are paving, the recycling center in Chappells is less than 1 mile away from Scurry Church
Road and the Beaver Dam center is about three % to four miles away from Henry
Longshore Road. We would like to include getting both entrances pave. The total is
$47,800. The combined total is $369,800.

Mr. Carroll said he would like to wait on paving the entrances at the recycling centers.
Mr. Werts said that the centers do not have much traffic and that the money could be
used on roads that need work. The next time we build a center we need to make sure we

have the paving in the contract.

Motion to approve $322,000 for Henry Longshore and Scurry Church Road. Motion
second and all approved.

New Business



3. Public Works Report
A. Josh Rowe - Newberry County Public Works Director
B. Jeremy Knight - SC Department of Transportation
C. Joe Kitchen - City of Newberry Public Works Director
4. Public Comments
5. Executive Session
6. Consideration of Actions on Matters Discussed in Executive Session
7. Adjournment

Motion made to adjourn. Motion second and all were in favor.

Minutes Prepared By:
Teresa Ball, Newberry County Public Works Approved




